Rotarian of Yr Nominations-2019
VOTING:
Bob S > 
Fred >
Gene > Norm
Merlin > Norm 
Jim > Norm
Narda > Mark
Steve > Jerry
Raj > Wanda Mark Norm
_______________________________________
Add Mark Steinberg to the list.  I must have missed (or lost)  the email.
Gene
 From: James Conroy 
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2019 1:57 PM
To: Gene Klco 
Subject: Re: Rotarian of the Year Nominations
Gene, I sent you a nomination for Mark Steinberg. Did you not get it? 
______________________________________________________________________
From: Merlin Hopkins 
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 6:22 AM
To: Gene Klco 
Subject: Re: Rotarian of the Year
Gene, Norm Shinkle would be a good choice. Song leader, helps with duck race, long time member, and positive personality.
_______________________________________________________________________
From: Brian Tort 
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 3:48 PM
To: Gene Klco 
Subject: Re: list
 Gene -  
I would nominate Jerry Brazil - For all his years of service in supporting fund raising and community events.
Brian
_______________________________________________________________

From: Raj Wiener 
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 2:01 PM
To: Gene Klco 
Cc: Gene Klco 
Subject: Re: Rotarian of the Year
 Wanda Bloomquist has managed our TOW auction for 2 years in a row bringing in a lot of money, using all her own supplies.
Raj
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